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May 30,2007

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 070084-WU - Holiday Utility

Dear Director:

Please accept this as a request to place this matter in abeyance for 90 days while the
parties discuss settlement. After 90 days the parties will provide a progress report.
Pasco County has contacted Brian Armstrong, the attorney for Holiday Utility, who
agrees with the abeyance and joins this request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

D. Richards,
stant County Attorney

cc: John J. Gallagher, County Administrator
Bruce E. Kennedy, P.E., Assistant County Administrator, Utilities Services
Katherine Fleming, PSC Office of General Counsel
Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire
Holiday Utility Company, Inc., P.O. Box 398, New Port Richey, Florida 34652
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